
Material For Slipway Operating And Loading Carriage 

Pre-Bid Meeting 13 May 2025 

†UÛvi bs evwe (Gd)-Gg.w¯øcI‡q K¨v‡iR, ZvwiL 16 GwcÖj 2025 Gi wecix‡Z Material For Slipway 

Operating And Loading Carriage & Rail Line for Crane µ‡qi wbwg‡Ë Lyjbv wkcBqv©W 

wjwg‡UW (Lywkwj) KZ…©K wcÖ-weU wgwUs Gi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| D³ wgwUs G wb¤œewb©Z cÖwZôv‡bi cÖwZwbwaMY 

AskMÖnb K‡ib| 

a. Rigel Shipping Service 

b. Canadian Intercontinantal Impex corp.  

c. Golden Maritime Technology 

 

Dcw ’̄Z cÖwZwbwaM‡bi mwnZ wb‡gv³ welqmg~‡ni Av‡jvKcvZ Kiv n‡q‡Qt 

1. Query from Rigel shipping: As per the tender schedule, the MTC for all six 

items is required to be endorsed by the classification society. However, since these items 

are not class-approved products, obtaining class endorsement becomes challenging. 

Therefore, we request a relaxation of the requirement for class approval on the MTC 

Ksy’s Answer:  As per clause no-13, terms & conditions of mild steel material: MTC 

must be approved by marine classification society (BV/LR/DNV/ABS) considering the 

application of the material this must be followed. 

 

2. Query from Rigel shipping: The tender schedule indicates that the products will be 

purchased under an LC arrangement, with 80% of the LC amount released upon arrival 

of the goods at the port and the remaining 20% upon acceptance at the warehouse. 

However, since the quotation has been requested on a CFR Chittagong basis, the 

supplier does not agree to the 80/20 payment terms. Instead, they request payment either 

through an LC at sight or 100% payment upon receipt of goods at the port. 

 

Ksy’s Answer:  As per follow tender schedule clause no-15, i(a). 

3. Query from Rigel shipping: The supplier in China is requesting a minimum of 

20% advance payment, with the remaining 80% payable via LC. If we include this 20% 

advance in our quotation along with the agency fee and local transportation cost from 

the port to the KSY warehouse in Bangladesh, please clarify whether this would be 

subject to any applicable taxes. 

Ksy’s Answer:  

a. 23% VAT and TAX will be imposed on Local agent/ Indenting Agent 

commission. 

b. 20% VAT TAX to be imposed on local transport from Chittagong to Khulna 

Shipyard limited 

4. Query from Canadian Intercontinental impex corp: 

Materials KSY Stated Question 

Plates ASTM A709 HPS &)W/Equivalent Grade What will be accepted as Equivalents? 

Angle ASTM A709 HPS &)W/Equivalent Grade What will be accepted as Equivalents? 

H-Beam ASTM A709 HPS &)W/Equivalent Grade What will be accepted as Equivalents? 



C-channel ASTM A709 HPS &)W/Equivalent Grade What will be accepted as Equivalents? 

Rail Line 

Tracks 

ASTM A709 HPS &)W/Equivalent Grade What will be accepted as Equivalents? 

 

Ksy’s Answer: Any Grade that complies mechanical, chemical, weather resistance and 

other properties will be considered as equivalent grade. If you have any suggestion, you 

can check the grade by asking. 

5. Query from Canadian Intercontinental impex corp: Ksy required the shop to 

be primed before shipment, so many different processes were involved. Do you have 

any specific requirements or industry-standard processes that are acceptable?-For 

example, Spray paint for anti-corrosion coating? 

 

Ksy’s Answer: The Purpose of the Primer Coating is Corrosion Resistance. 

 

6. Query from Canadian Intercontinental impex corp: Page#4.Terms and 

conditions j: “The intended mill should be class approved, and the related certificate of 

the steel mill is to be submitted with the tender submission”. This Class is approved for 

marine class (e.g.,BV) or steel product classification )e.g., steel class AAA); it would 

be appreciated if this could be clarified. 

 

Ksy’s Answer: As the materials are marine class (BV/LR/DNV/ABS) approved, 

hence the MTC also should be marine class (BV/LR/DND/ABS) approved. 

 

7. Golden Maritime Technology: Ref to tender important point ser no. 6(i): CFR 

basic. The inform states that the principal will be a foreign company to submit the PG. 

A foreign company can send PG in the form of bank guarantee only. So the correction 

is to be made as follows:  

The successful tenderer will be required to furnish performance guarantee to the extent 

10% of the total value either in the form of pay order or in the form of a bank guarantee 

issued by any scheduled bank of Bangladesh for the satisfactory execution of the order. 

The foreign principal to send the PG through their bank to our schedule bank 

Ksy’s Answer: Bank Guarantee Accepted. 

8. Golden Maritime Technology: The same statement of CFR Basis is applicable 

for this clause too. The supplier shall furnish to buyer a bank guarantee for warranty 

(for the contracted item) from a schedule bank of Bangladesh after satisfactory handing 

over of the material for an amount equivalent to 5% of the contract price, which shall 

remain valid until expiry date of the warranty period. 

Ksy’s Answer: Bank Guarantee Accepted. 
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